Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 2:05 PM

To: ‘Sundari Nagarajan - llI'

Subject: Your Ref: MCT19080224 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4053R & PC 5603Y ON
12/08/2019

Hi Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4053R & PC 5603Y ON 12/08/2019

We refer to the above matter.
Repairer informed via tele-conversation that TP claimant have not send in the vehicle for repair till date.

In view of above, we will submit W/P report and temporary close off the matter. Shall seek to reopen if third party
returns.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 | did: 6841-6051
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 7 December 2019 12:37 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>
Subject: Your Ref: MCT19080224

Hi Sundari,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed a copy of the third party video for your easy reference.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)







